Solovjev Anna

From: Pavleka Andrea
Sent: Friday, 20 September 2019 3:38 PM
To: West Lisa
Cc: LBI
Subject: RE: ACT legislation and AGD [SEC=0FFICIAL]
Categories: ACT/AGD corro
OFFICIAL
Hi Lisa

Thanks for raising this.
I think it unlikely we’ll be able to do this by this afternoon, so could you see whether Monday morning would be
sufficient.

Andrea

Classification: OFFICIAL

From: West Lisa

Sent: Friday, 20 September 2019 3:36 PM

To: Pavleka Andrea <andrea.pavieka@cdpp.gov.au>
Cc: LBI <LBl@cdpp.gov.au>

Subject: ACT legislation and AGD [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi Andrea
As discussed, an issue has arisen in relation to some recent correspondence with Mr Richard Glenn, Director General
of the Justice and Community Safety Directorate in the ACT regarding proposed legalisation by the ACT Government
to legalise the cultivation and possession of small quantities of cannabis, as part of the ACT’s drug harm
minimisation strategy.
Mr Glenn’s letter to the Director and our response is attached.

Today | was made aware by AGD that this issue is something that the AGD has been considering for some 6 months




My advice to AGD so far is we will look at the AGS advice, and if we conisder we need to clarify our response we

certainly can, given we did not have the benefit of reading it prior to responding.
AGD have asked us for a response this afternoon.

Lisa West

~ Assistant Director

Asstralia’s Fedeval Prosecusion Service

Legal Business Improvement

Commonwealth Director of Public Prosecutions

Direct line 03 9605 4460
Fax 03 9670 4295
lisa.west@cdpp.gov.au
Mobile 0404 827 600

WWW.Cdpp.gov.au
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